
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] RE: QA/QC Plan required under Part H, Item 10 of the 3BM-
SAN1214
1 message

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 1:43 PM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing 
Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Yes, You will receive the lab letter soon.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh; Robin Ikkutisluk; Licensing Department
Subject: QA/QC Plan required under Part H, Item 10 of the 3BM-SAN1214

Good afternoon Bhabesh

Under Part H, Item 10 of the 3BM-SAN1214 the Hamlet is required to submit to the Board a Quality 
Assurance / Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan.   

The QA/QC plan shall be accompanied by an approval letter from an accredited laboratory and Analyst 
confirming acceptance of the Plan.

The QA /QC Plan, dated September 2014, submitted to the Board with the Application package does not 
have the  Analyst/ laboratory Approval Letter.  

Please,  could you confirm this is the case?

Regards

Sonia
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